

Johnstown Saddle Club April 3, 2021 Minutes

Meeting was called to order at 6:06 pm.

Roll call of officers: All officers were in attendance.

Secretary's report: Minutes were not ready and will be presented in May.

Treasurer's report for March - The Royalty has \$687.89 in their account. We have \$5,929.22 in checking after paying Vistaprint \$67.85 for business cards and depositing \$25 in member dues. We have \$2,552.74 in Savings after receiving .06 in interest, giving us a total balance of \$8,481.96.

Royalty report: Taylor reported that the Royalty is trying to find parades and events for them to participate in. The Royalty has nothing else to report at this time.

Old Business: Reminder that we approved the increase in exhibitor fees, members will pay \$7 per run/class and non-members will pay \$10 per run/class. Exhibition runs will be \$7 per run.

New Business: Discussed the Berthoud Day and Johnstown Parade. We have discussed splitting our riders between the 2 parades since they are held at the same time. Will see what the consensus is as we get closer to the parade day.

Discussed paying Susan for the arena rental and paying her for the water and fuel to groom the arena. This 2 items are getting expensive. We will pay Susan the \$2,00 now for the rental and pay the fuel and water as the events happen.

Rockie brought up a raffle idea through Columbia Buildings in which we could sell tickets for a loafing shed and tack room that would be 10 X 20 in diameter. We could do this all year long and post in feedstores and on Facebook. Will wait for additional info.

New Members: Jackie Nale who shows Western.

Member time: None.

Bills to be paid: Joslin will need to be paid for the purchase of high point awards.

Next meeting will be held on May 1, 2021 at 6:00 pm, at Grace Place.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:19 pm.